2024-020

TO: BOX Options Participants

FROM: BOX Market Operations Center
SUBJECT: Tuesday and Thursday IWM Expirations
DATE: April 15, 2024

Tuesday and Thursday IWM Expirations

On Monday, April 15, 2024, BOX Options Market LLC (“BOX”) anticipates listing weekly Tuesday
IWM Expirations pursuant to the Short Term Option Series Program for trading with the
following expiration dates:

e Tuesday, April 23, 2024

e Tuesday, April 30, 2024

Thereafter, the next listing will be April 29, 2024, where BOX will list Tuesday IWM Expirations
with an expiration date of Tuesday, May 7, 2024.

On Wednesday, April 17, 2024, BOX anticipates listing weekly Thursday IWM Expirations
pursuant to the Short Term Option Series Program for trading with the following expiration
dates:

e Thursday, April 25, 2024

e Thursday, May 2, 2024

Thereafter, the next listing will be May 1, 2024, where BOX will list Thursday IWM Expirations
with an expiration date of Thursday, May 9, 2024.
Contact

Please review the information provided herein. If you have any questions regarding this
information, please contact the BOX Market Operations Center at boxmoc@boxoptions.com.
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